[bookmark: _Toc432596497][bookmark: _Toc432596585][bookmark: _Toc432596686][bookmark: _Toc432599795][bookmark: _Toc434391605][bookmark: _Toc434391719][bookmark: _Toc434431630]Agenda Item Request
[bookmark: _Toc432596498][bookmark: _Toc432596586]Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCP EC)
Note: Agenda item requests are due at least 5 (five) business days prior to CCP EC meeting.
TO:	Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCP EC)
	c/o Alameda County Probation Department
	Wendy Still, Chief Probation Officer
	1111 Jackson Street, P.O. Box 2059
	Oakland, CA 94604-2059

FROM:	Name: Raymond Banks
	Title: Chair 
	Agency/Organization/Department: CAB
	Address: Click here to enter text.
	Phone #: 415-574-6881 		Alternate Phone #: Click here to enter text.
	Email: vet_ontology@outlook.com


Submitted are the following agenda item(s) to be considered by the Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCP EC) at the meeting on January 22, 2021 at 11 a.m.
Title/Subject Description: Updated Re-entry Urban Expediter
Background (brief): The CAB recommends the following Pilot Program as Relationship building between all branches of Law Enforcement, District Attorney, Sheriff, Probation, Judicial Branch, and the Re-entry and Realignment Community and its allies. We recommend that $375,000 be redirected to hire five paid consultants to speak to, encourage, and motivate those that are mandated to supervised probation at places like the County Jail, TDRC and CBOs. These individuals can speak to and encourage those on probation at bi-weekly meetings. The consultants must be able to prove rehabilitation and must be from Alameda County and look like US (i.e., Black/LatinX/Woman/Man Motivators/Speakers from The Hood). We are not looking for the extension of probation, rather, we are arguing for consultants to fulfill these positions because of potential conflicts of interest. This proposal requests a total of $425,000 which includes the cost 5 consultants, one for each district, totaling $375,000 and administrative overhead of $50,000. 
As per the recommendation of the District Attorney's Office, the initiative will include a two- pronged training program.  The first is from a more traditional framework, “Peer Support Specialists and Reentry" training and certification by RI International.  The second is an organic conflict resolution model based on the lived experience of a long termer developed and applied on the “yard” of the penitentiary, “The Rogation Accord.”
Fiscal Impact, if any: At the September CAB meeting, CAB members were informed that, “$6.8 million remains (this year) to be allocated. $2 million is also held in trust.  If CAB wanted to put something forward, this is the amount of monies ($6.8 and $2 million) available. This proposal requests a total of $425,000, which includes the cost 5 consultants, one for each district, totaling $375,000 and administrative overhead of $50,000.  
Measure effectiveness by way of Deliverables:  
· Consultant’s work would be measured by the rate of recidivism (TIME LAPSE) of persons with whom the consultant has worked
· Number of clients who use the service 
· Number of warm hand offs to CBOs 
· Proven de-escalating actions

Distinguishing Characteristics:
1. Clients can refer themselves/
2. Alternative for those who distrust CBO/Law Enforcement
3. 24/7 service  
4. Clients negotiate surrender 







Agenda item is:	 Discussion		  Action
Recommendation/Action to be Taken: Forward to the Board of Supervisors


Signature: Raymond Banks______________________________________
Print Name and Title:  Raymond Banks, CAB Vice Chair 	Date: 12-29-20
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